

From: Laura Ciciarelli
Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 15:17:38 +0000
To: Hebert, Ashley; Lamanna, Isabelle
Cc: Dietderich, Ben; Woods, Andrea
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Photos from Energy Panel

Correct thank you!

Laura Ciciarelli
Chief Operating Officer
Republican Governors Association
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 250
Washington, DC 20006
(b) (6) (O)
(b) (6) (M)
lciciarelli@rga.org

From: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 8:00 PM
To: Laura Ciciarelli <lciciarelli@RGA.ORG>; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Dietderich, Ben <ben.dietderich@hq.doe.gov>; Woods, Andrea <andrea.woods@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Photos from Energy Panel

Thank you, Laura! And thank you again for your warm hospitality last week!

Looping in Ben and Andrea from our comms team. Remind me, can we use these photos, just so long as we don't use any with RGA Members in the background?

Warm regards,
Ashley

From: Laura Ciciarelli <lciciarelli@RGA.ORG>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 4:29 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Photos from Energy Panel

Hi there –

Attached are some photos from last week, let me know if you need anything else and please thank the Secretary for us.

Laura Ciciarelli
Chief Operating Officer
Republican Governors Association
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 250
Washington, DC 20006

(b) (6) (O)
(b) (6) (M)
lciciarelli@rga.org

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
